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Tom Latimer:

Defense Contractors/ Association, for the most part,
manufactures defepse communications & electronic
gear (radios, radar, etc.). They also produce some

intelligence uipment - but very little.
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WASHINGTON

Armed Forces Communications and Electronics Association

founded 1946

175 US and international corporations
11, 000 members
4,000 members attending meeting

charge - to foster preparedness and national security thru
communication and electronic devices programs

luncheon address by Secretary of the Air Force, Thomas Reed.
on Tuesday, June 8 at 12:30 p.m. tel OX 7-7376

Army Chief of Staff Fred Weyand will address luncheon on
Thursday.

Exec. V.P. of AFCEA is Lt. Gen George Pickett, USA Retd.
tel, 820-5028
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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 8, 1976

BILL NICHOLSON /g
{7 4

s 4

MIKE DUVAL LY o

PRESIDENTIAL PORTRAIT

Bill Colby advises me that the artist who painted his
portrait, Lloyd Embry, would like to show his work to

the President.

In addition to Colby's portrait, Embry did Schlesinger,
Chet Hollifield and other Congressmen and military people.

Colby says he's good and thinks he might do a good job

with the President.
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